Product Safety Recall



Petzi PIRANA Descender

PIRANA descenders D005AA00 and D005AA01 Serial #'s 19 F 0000000 000 to 22 A 9999999 999 Sold from July 2019 and January 2022

Defect: rope could accidentally get blocked in the blocking slot.

Hazard: risk of drowning, if blocked whilst user is in the water.

What to do: Immediately stop using the descenders and request refund from Australian distributor – use QR code below. Petzl will pay the return postage and provide a refund of the purchase price.

Contact details: Distributor - Spelean Pty Ltd

phone: 1800 634 853

email: support@spelean.com.au

online: www.petzl.com.au



See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information